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Date:  January 2, 2020 

 
Request For Proposals (RFP) No. 19027 – Lawn Care and Landscaping Services is hereby 
amended as follows:  
 

(1) The following Evaluation Criteria and Weights shall be used to determined award 
recommendations:  
 
a. Price - 35% 
 
b. Experience – 35% 
 
c. Capability/Resources – 20% 
 
d. References – 10% 
 

(2)  Vendors shall complete attached Capability/Resources form and return with RFP 
submission.  

 
 

(3) Vendors shall provide one copy of their proposal in PDF format on a storage device.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request For Proposals remains unchanged. The signed 
addendum must be returned with your RFP submission.  
 
 
Acknowledged and accepted:  
 
Company: ________________________________________________      
 
Representative Print Name: _________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: __________________ 
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Vendor’s Capability/Resources 
 

 
1. How many company vehicles do you have in existing fleet?   _______ 

 
 
 

2. How many company trailers are in existing fleet?  _________ 
 
 
 

3. How many and what type of company equipment is currently owned?  (attach list of 
types and quantities of equipment) 

 
 

4. How many full-time and part-time employees? 
 

Full-time:  _________        Part-time  __________ 
 
 

5. How many crews?   ________ 
 
 
 

6. If awarded a contract, will you need to add additional resources and labor?   
 

No  ______ 
 
 
Yes, please describe: ______________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 
 
 


